July 30, 2002

Memorandum

To:

Jeff E. Froyd



Director, Academic Development

From:

Don Maxwell



Professor, Civil Engineering

Subject:
CVEN 349 Project Control Modules

I have made a first-cut at the modules I agreed to complete this summer.  Briefly this includes the following:

Instructor Modules: This includes PowerPoint slides with Instructor Notes and Teaming Exercises as a complete package.  Learning Objectives and Class Assessment exercises are included with each part of the module.

Context Module (Part 1)

S-Curve Modules (Parts 2, 3, and 4)

Linear Model (Part 5)

Student Modules:  These were generated from the Instructor Modules into 3/page handout format.  Student surveys show that this is the proffered format by students who actually read the material before class.  These modules were converted to Adobe PDF format with restrictions on changes, etc. turned on.  I plan to up-load these to my web-site in the format.

Context Module (Part 1)

S-Curve Modules (Parts 2, 3, and 4)

Linear Model (Part 5)

Exam Questions:  Three typical exam questions are included. I have used these questions before and have data on student scores.  There are questions at Bloom Taxonomy Level 2 

Support Files:  Also included are Excel files used to generate “random” data for other examples, class exercises, or exam questions.  Visio files of all other charts are also included.

Along with hard copy of this material (where appropriate) I have included a ZIP disk with all of the files.

I am going to work ahead and begin a first-pass at the modules I will need this fall.  I am very comfortable with this approach and I would like to test it out this fall.  That way I will have al least two passes through the material before the end of the spring.

